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TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

December 9, 2020

Ms. Emily Haven
43 Coronation Drive
Dedham, MA 02026

RE: Traffic Calming Request Form #2020-003 — Greenlodge Street
Ms. Haven,

The traffic calming request for Greenlodge Street that you submitted to the
Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) was heard at their meeting held on 12/8/20.

Unfortunately, your request was denied by the TAC since Greenlodge Street is a minor
collector and only residential/local roads can be considered by the TAC based upon the
latest version of the Town’s Traffic Calming Policy. Although the TAC had to deny your
request, we will be sending your request to the Select Board (SB) for their consideration
as they are the Road Commissioners for the Town of Dedham. The SB may either want
to take this request on themselves or they could provide the TAC with the authority to act
on this request and report back to the Board. The Director of Engineering and TAC
member/SB member, Dimitria Sullivan will be presenting your request to the SB at one
of their upcoming meetings. They will be sure to reach out to you to let you know when
that meeting will be held should you wish to attend.

The TAC would like to thank you and your concerned neighbors that attended our
meeting last evening. If you have any questions or concerns in the meantime, please feel
free to contact the Director of Engineering, Jason Mammone, at 781-751-9352 or
jmammone@dedham-ma.gov.

Sincerely,

%@%

John Bethoney, Chairman
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Cc:  Board of Selectman
Leon Goodwin, Town Manager
Nancy A. Baker, Assistant Town Manager
Michael D’Entremont, Chief of Police
Joseph Flanagan, Director of Public Works
Jason Mammone, P.E., Director of Engineering
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